
From: Loewen, James
Sent: 4/17/2013 12:33:10 PM
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: new CSI Program Handbook posted online

To R. 12-11-005 distribution list recipients:

Please note that a new CSI Program Handbook has been posted online

(http://gosolarcalifomia.com/documen.ts/csi.php and

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Solar/handbook.htm).

This April 2013 version of the Handbook makes revisions to Sections 4.7, 4.7.2.2, and 4.8 
which

were previously approved by the Commission when it approved PG&E Advice Letter 4127-E
but

were inadvertently omitted when the Handbook was published. The change to Section 4.7

deals with a requirement for a functioning meter at the time a PBI project submits its ICF form.

The change to Section 4.7.2.2. describes the consequences of not having a meter in place, and

procedures to correct the situation. The changes to Section 4.8 deal with the consequences

from system design and size changes. These Handbook omissions recently came to the

attention of the Commission’s Energy Division and are herein rectified.

Best regards,

James Loewen

SB GT&S 0173462
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Power, Lord Acton said, corrupts. Not always. What power always does is reveal.

R. Caro
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